
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 20, 2020 

5:50 PM AT CITY HALL 

 

 
 
 

1. Role of INRCOG. 
(15 Minutes) 

2. Pavement Management. 
(30 Minutes) 

3. Washington Street Reconstruction Update. 
(10 Minutes) 

4. Bills & Payroll. 
(5 Minutes) 

  

1



City of Cedar Falls 
Committee of the Whole 

Kevin Blanshan, INRCOG Executive Director 

1-20-2020 

2

Item  1.



• Established in 1973 
• Membership-54 Cities and Six 

Counties 
• 15 INRCOG Employees 
• 12 RTC Drivers 
• Dues for FY’21- $.0.51 Per Capita 

based on 2010 Census 
• 28E Intergovernmental Agreements 
 

3

Item  1.



• Black Hawk Metropolitan Area Transportation Policy Board 
(MPO) 

• Iowa Northland Regional Economic Development Commission 
(INREDC) 

• Iowa Northland Regional Housing Council (INRHC) 
• Iowa Northland Regional Transit Commission (INRTC) 
• Iowa Northland Regional Transportation Authority (INRTA) 

 

INRCOG Serves as Umbrella Organization 

4

Item  1.



37% 

29% 

12% 

22% 

FY’19 Funding Breakdown 
INRCOG Budget $ 2.5 Million 

Federal

State

RTC

Local

5

Item  1.



Services 
• Community Development 
• Community Planning 
• Data Services 
• Emergency Preparedness 
• Environment 
• Housing 

 

• Recreation 
• Regional Transit Commission 
• Safe Routes to School 
• Transportation 
• Shared Services 
 

6

Item  1.



Membership Committees 

• INRCOG Board of Directors-Mayor 

• INRCOG Executive Committee-Mayor 

• Cedar Valley Coalition-Mayor and City Staff 

• MPO Policy Board-Mayor 

• MPO Technical Committee-City Staff 

• MPO Transportation Alternatives Committee-City Staff 

7

Item  1.



INRCOG Board 

• Every Mayor and Chair of the County BOS is considered a member 
of the Board  

• Meets quarterly 

• Election of Officers 

• Approves budget, audit, membership dues, etc., as recommended 
by the Executive Committee 

8

Item  1.



Executive Committee 

• Per By-Laws Mayor of Cedar Falls is an At-Large voting 
member 

• Meets on the third Thursday of every month 
• Responsible for setting the budget for INRCOG and RTC 
• Establishes membership dues for each Fiscal Year 
• Sets Salary Ranges and Salary Guidechart for each Fiscal Year 
• Review and approval of performance evaluations 
• Annual performance evaluation of Executive Director 
• Review and approval of outgoing contracts 
 

 

9

Item  1.



2020 Executive Committee Members 

• Rob Green-Mayor, Cedar Falls 
• Quentin Hart-Mayor, Waterloo 
• Larry Young-Mayor, Shell Rock 
• Bonita Davis-Mayor, Independence 
• Duane Hildebrandt-BOS, Bremer County 
• Linda Laylin-BOS, Black Hawk County 
• Mark Schildroth-BOS, Grundy County 
• Gary Gissel-BOS, Buchanan County 
• Steve Geerts-BOS, Chickasaw County 

 
10

Item  1.



Black Hawk Metropolitan Area Transportation 
Policy Board (MPO) 
• Formed in mid 1960s as Black Hawk County’s Metropolitan Planning 

Commission 
• Placed under INRCOG  Umbrella in early 1970s via 28E Agreements 
• MPO Boundaries determined by US Census and FHWA 
• Responsible for transportation planning and programming at the 

metropolitan level 
• Focus on Federal Aid System (35 percent of roadways) 
• Policy Board consists of Waterloo, Cedar Falls, Evansdale, Elk Run 

Heights, Hudson, Raymond, Gilbertville, MET Transit, Waterloo Airport 
Commission, and Black Hawk County 

• Regional counterpart (INRTA) for INRCOG’s six counties 
• Staff support provided by INRCOG 

 

11

Item  1.



Cedar Falls Funding through MPO (1995-2023) 
 • Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG):   
  12 projects $20.1 Million 
• Transportation Alternative Programs/Enhancement Funds:   
  7 projects $ 1.3 Million 

• Projects Include:   
• IA Highway 58 Corridor Study 
• University Avenue Corridor 

Study 
• W. 1st Street Reconstruction 
• Viking Road Construction 
• Cedar Heights Drive 

Reconstruction 
 
 
 
 

• Greenhill Road Extension 
• Center Street Trail  
• Union Road Trail 
• 12th Street Trail 
• Hudson Road Trail 
• Others….. 

12

Item  1.



Other MPO Initiatives  
• Long Range Transportation Plan 
• Bicycle Accommodation Plan 
• Black Hawk County Water Trail Master Plan 
• Pedestrian Master Plan 
• Trail Wayfinding Project 
• Complete Streets Policies 
• Transit Planning 
• National Household Travel Survey Add-on 
• Safe Routes to School Outreach Coordinator 

13

Item  1.



Questions?  

14

Item  1.



15

Item  1.



Pavement Management Program
City of Cedar Falls

16

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
City of Cedar Falls

Reconstruction 

• Full Depth Concrete or Asphalt Reconstruction

• Goal is to provide 25+ year pavement life

Restoration

• Asphalt Overlay

• Goal is to extend pavement life 15-20 years

17

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
City of Cedar Falls

Portland Cement Concrete (PCC)

Approximate Price: $130 per SY

Material Properties: Rigid, Long Lifespan, Durable

Lifespan: 25+ Years

Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA)

Approximate Price: $25 - $130 SY

Material Properties: Elastic, Recyclable, Multifunctional 

Lifespan: 5-25 Years
18

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
City of Cedar Falls

Process of Selection & Evaluation

• Examine all streets within City limits each year

• Evaluate Pavement Distresses 

(Determine Pavement Condition Index for each street)

• Surface wear

• Cracking

• Joint separation

• Differential Settlement

19

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
City of Cedar Falls

1991 Local Options Sales Tax

41.7 miles placed by Reconstruction projects since 1991.

104.2 miles placed by Restoration projects since 1991.

4.2 miles placed by miscellaneous projects since 1991.

150.1 total miles of pavement improvements since 1991

20

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
Complete Streets

Complete Streets:

Ensuring that the safety, access, and convenience 

of all users of the transportation system are 

accommodated in future roadway projects.

City Complete Streets Policy

• 2009 Resolution– Encouraging the use of concepts for new 
street projects when compatible with budget

• 2013 Resolution – Adopting complete streets policy

• Checklist on reconstruction streets(street width, 
parking, speed, intersections, etc)

• Bike Plan, Streetscape Plan, Emergency Vehicle, 
Transit, etc

• Context Sensitivity
21

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
Bike Plan

22

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021 Plan

LEGEND

Asphalt Overlay - Red

Mill/Overlay - Purple

Concrete Reconstruction – Green

Asphalt Reconstruction – Lt. Blue

23

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021 Reconstruction Streets

Concrete

W 18th St from Campus St to College St

Brandilynn Blvd from West Cul-de-sac to 750’ East

McClain Dr from Orchard Dr to Maplewood Dr

Asphalt

Olive St from W 3rd St to W 6th St

Madison St from Belle Ave to Victory St

Clearview Dr from Primrose Dr to Orchard Dr

24

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021 Reconstruction Streets

25

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021

W 18th St from Campus St to College St

26

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021

Brandilynn Blvd from West Cul-de-sac to E 750 ft

27

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021

McClain Dr from Orchard Dr to Maplewood Dr

28

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021

Olive St from W 3rd St to W 6th St

29

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021

Madison St from Belle Ave to Victory St

30

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021

Clearview Dr from Primrose Dr to Orchard Dr

31

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2021 Restoration Streets

Le Clair St from W. 1st St to Lakeshore Dr

Iowa St from W 9th St to W 11th St

Longview St from Center St to Central Ave

Tremont St from W 12th St to W 14th St

32

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2022 Reconstruction Streets

Concrete

W 22nd St from College St to Campus Street

Walnut St from W 18th St to W 21st St

Asphalt

Timber Dr from Reserve Dr to Grand Blvd

W Ridgewood Dr from Greenwood Ave to Cherry Lane

Madison St from Victory St to Virgil St

Olive St from W 4th St to W 6th St

33

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2022 Restoration Streets

W 17th St from College St to Walnut St

Pheasant Dr from E. Sandahlwood Circle East 500 feet 

Kaspend Place from Pheasant Drive to Dead end

Terrace Drive from University Ave. to Dead End

Elmwood Ave from Rainbow Dr to Waterloo Road

34

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2023 Reconstruction Streets

Concrete

McClain Drive from Maplewood Drive to University Ave.

W. 18th Street from Summit Dr to College St

Asphalt

Summit Drive from W. 18th Street to Clark Drive

E Ridgewood Dr from Cherry Lane to Greenwood Ave

Woodland Dr from E Ridgewod Dr to Dead End

35

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2023 Restoration Streets

State Street from E. 16th Street to E. 18th Street

Pin Oak Dr from Waterloo Road to Victory Drive

Nordic Drive from Dead End to 500’ past Westminster Dr

Hudson Road from W. 12th Street to W 4th Street 

Greenhill Road from Hudson Road to Ashworth Drive

Veralta Dr from Primrose Dr to Valley High Dr

36

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2024 Reconstruction Streets

Concrete

College Street from 9th Street to 12th Street

W. 18th Street from Hudson Road to Summit Dr

Lakeshore Dr from 1009 Lakeshore Dr south 400’

Asphalt

Greenwood Ave from Cherry Lane to Reserve Dr

Edwards Ave from Grand Boulevard to Greenwood Ave

37

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2024 Restoration Streets

W. Viking Road from Hudson Road to Production Drive

Lincoln Street from E. Main Street to Eastern City Limits 

Ridgeway Ave from Hwy 27/58 to East City Limit

Merner Ave from W 23rd St to W 20th St 

38

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2025 Reconstruction Streets

Concrete

College Street from 6th St to 9th St

Carlton Dr from Orchard Dr to S Maryhill Dr

Asphalt

River Ridge Rd from River Ridge Lane to Timberlodge Dr

Cherry Lane from Greenwood Ave to W Ridgewood Ave

Greenwood Ave from Picturesque Dr to Cherry Lane

39

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
2025 Restoration Streets

Lincoln Street from E. Main Street to Eastern City Limits 

Lone Tree Road from Ford Road to Hiawatha Road

Cadillac Dr from Cedar Heights Dr to Midway Dr

40

Item  2.



Pavement Management Program
Recommended Motion

1. Approve 2021 Pavement Management Plan to proceed with final 
design

41

Item  2.



Washington Street 1-Way to 2-way 
Conversion

42

Item  3.



Washington Street 2-way Conversion

43

Item  3.



Washington Street 2-way Conversion

44

Item  3.



Pros

Washington Street 1-way to 2-way 
Conversion

Cons

• Safer: One-way streets correlate with decreased levels of driver attention

o One-way streets allow higher travel speeds especially with less stops. The constricted feel 

will bring traffic calming from attentiveness and speed.

o Pedestrians prefer crossing two-way streets as drivers tend to travel more slowly and 

vehicular conflicts are more predictable

o More intuitive and less chance for driver error going up one-one street

• Two-way networks allow drivers to take the most direct routes from origin to destination

• Intuitive and easier to navigate – last remaining downtown  one-way street

• Ease of Sanitation curb pick-up

• Easier for Snow plowing

• Church parking in the south –bound lane will be eliminated due to street width constraints 45

Item  3.



1. Approve West 7th St and Washington St Intersection Design and
Converting from 1-way to 2-way from 6th Street to 18th Street

Washington Street 2-way Conversion
Recommended Motion

46

Item  3.



47

Item  4.



48

Item  4.



49

Item  4.



50

Item  4.



51

Item  4.



52

Item  4.



53

Item  4.



54

Item  4.



55

Item  4.



56

Item  4.



57

Item  4.



58

Item  4.



59

Item  4.



60

Item  4.



61

Item  4.



62

Item  4.



63

Item  4.



64

Item  4.



65

Item  4.



66

Item  4.



67

Item  4.



68

Item  4.



69

Item  4.



70

Item  4.



71

Item  4.



72

Item  4.



73

Item  4.



74

Item  4.



75

Item  4.



76

Item  4.



77

Item  4.



78

Item  4.



79

Item  4.



80

Item  4.



81

Item  4.



82

Item  4.



83

Item  4.



84

Item  4.



85

Item  4.



86

Item  4.



87

Item  4.



88

Item  4.



89

Item  4.



90

Item  4.



91

Item  4.



92

Item  4.



93

Item  4.



94

Item  4.



95

Item  4.



96

Item  4.



97

Item  4.



98

Item  4.



99

Item  4.



100

Item  4.



101

Item  4.



102

Item  4.



103

Item  4.



104

Item  4.



105

Item  4.



106

Item  4.



107

Item  4.



108

Item  4.



109

Item  4.



110

Item  4.



111

Item  4.



112

Item  4.



113

Item  4.



114

Item  4.



115

Item  4.



116

Item  4.



117

Item  4.



118

Item  4.



119

Item  4.



120

Item  4.


	Top
	1. Role of INRCOG
	Cedar Falls Council-1-20-2020
	INRCOG-Summary of Services

	2. Pavement Management
	Pavement Management 2021-2025

	3. Washington Street Reconstruction Update
	Washington Street Recon Updates

	4. Bills
	1 Daily Invoices 012020
	2 Council Invoices 012020

	Bottom

